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' Sam Grasse

From:  “CGirasse My, (NDS ZANIDE C GG < efasse@hshat~
. Date: 25 July 2015 10:13
To: .g’ﬁ i qidleEeodiles -
W West 1

Subject: wnd Lane Surgery - commissioning decision

*Not sure if this what you need
May Grasse
" Practice Manager

" Dr Grasse's'Surgery

125 West End Lane
London

© NW6.3RS
* Tel: 020 7624 1769

Fax: 020 7328 3986

From: Grasse Sam (NHS CAMDEN CCG)

Sent: 09 June 2015 10:41

To: Grasse May (NHS CAMDEN CCG)

Subject: FW: West End Lane Surgery - commissioning decision

."T", For meeting tomorrow?

3 From Marks Anthony (NHs ENGLAND)
Sent: 21 April 2015 10:33
- To: Grasse Sam (NHS CAMDEN CCG); Grasse May (NHS CAMDEN CCG)

.* Subject: West Egd Lane Surgery - commissioning decision

”

-

De'ar“'b'oth

| Further to previous emails please be informed that the London Region Decision Making Group at NHS England has taken the decision to disperse the patient

ti'st for your practice.

3

I -Patients are being informed of the outcome. | attach a copy of the letter for your information.

| wil| be in touch shortly with next steps. Please contact me if you have any queries.

Thanks
. Anthony

.
© Anthony Marks

" Primaiy Care (ommlssmnmg Manager

NHS [rigl.md
»Lominn Hegion -

an Floor, Southside, 105'Victoria St, London, SW1E 6QT
england.lon-ne-pec@nhs.net

%*f‘k*f*****k***&******&{—******k******+***&k*******k{***t**k**{{**{*{'**+,+*****i&’*k**********ikk*+**k****k*******&*+**
Thlu message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the

"sender that vou have received the message in error before deleting it.

*Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its contents:
“to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

_Thank you for your co-operation.
‘NHSMail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland

NH5mail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and GSi recipients
NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be accessed anywhere
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